From: Stewart Mitchell [mailto:stewart.mitchell@grundon.com]

Sent: 12 June 2016 13:18

To: Batelaan, Elise - E&E

Cc: Day, Peter - EQE

Subject: RE: Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Core Strategy — Consultation on Additional Documents

Dear Elise

We have no specific comments to make other than on the LAA.

Supply for aggregates has increased across England following on from the recession and Oxfordshire is also showing
an increase.

However this increase is greatly in excess of that elsewhere and does point to the unique situation locally.

Sand and gravel sales have increased by 92% in the last two years and there has been a similar increase in crushed
rock.

Given that demand is likely to increase further above last year’s supply level how is this increase in demand going to
be meet given that existing sand and gravel units are near capacity.

We believe that the lack of production units will cap future supply levels and limit supply flexibility.

The LAA sand and gravel figure of 1.015Mtpa as an average seems realistic and that total capacity needs to

be greater than this to allow for flexibility.

Regards
Stewart Mitchell

Stewart Mitchell
Estates Manager

Grundon Waste Management Ltd

Grange Lane, Beenham, Berkshire, RG7 5PY
Telephone: 01189 714040

Email: stewart.mitchell@grundon.com

GRUNDON IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

Throughout 2016, Grundon are donating 5 pence
for every food waste bin collected across our
whole operating area!

Visit us at www.grundon.com
Find us on: Twitter / Facebook / Linkedin / YouTube
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Please only print this email if absolutely necessary. Reduce, Reuse, Recycle.

Please note that any opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Grundon. This email transmission is confidential
and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or disseminate the information,
or take any action in reliance of it. WARNING : Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email (this message has been
scanned by an external party), the Company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.

Grundon Waste Management Limited, Registered in England, Company Number : 4245965 Grundon Sand & Gravel Limited, Registered in England, Company Number :
443147 Registered Address : Thames House, Oxford Road, Benson, Wallingford, Oxfordshire, OX10 6LX.
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